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From: Mark Underwood; GRO 
Sent: Tue 11/11/2014 12:46:12 PM (UTC) 

To: Patrick Bourke GRO 
Subject: RE: Remote access [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

Attachment: _DOC_28614498(2)_Horizon data.DOCX 

Some tweaks for your consideration. Will print a copy and bring with. 

From: Patrick Bourke 
Sent: 10 November 2014 16:54 
To: Mark Underwood;:. 
Subject: FW: Remote access [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

soz 

From: Parsons, Andrew L_._._,_._._ GR0 
Sent: 10 November 2014 16:44 

-- --~-~-~-~------~---~---~---~---~---~---~---~---

To: Belinda Crowe; Patrick Bourke; Andy Holt 
Cc: Eames, Amy; Rodric Williams 
Subject: Remote access [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

All 

Please find attached the updated note on remote access following the call with FJ. I've also had some more 
information from Deloitte that I have included in the note. 

Andy H — would you mind reviewing this as I think you had spotted some technical errors in the language used. 

Belinda / Patrick — this can then be sent to FJ. As mentioned previously, please can the covering email include a 
statement along the following lines: 

"This draft document, and any communications or other documents associated with it, are confidential, privileged and 
prepared in contemplation of litigation. They must be kept confidential and not disclosed to any other person." 

Or I can send this to FJ if that helps? 

Kind regards 
Andy 

Andrew Parsons 

Managing Associate 

Direct: 

GRO 

Mobile• 

Fax: 

Follow Bond Dickinson: 

www.bonddickinson.com 
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